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SANTA FE COUNTY UTILITIES DIVISION
August 8, 2023
Rancho Viejo LTD
PO Box 236
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Letter sent via email to:
gus@ranchoviejo.com

RE: AVAILABILITY OF COUNTY WATER UTILITY SERVICE TO PARCEL 910008950
Dear Rancho Viejo LTD:
The Santa Fe County Utilities (SFCU) Division is in receipt of your request for a determination of water service

availability for parcel 910008950. Based on the location of this property, SFCU has determined water service
is available 1.8 miles from the County’s water utility, which does not require connection per SLDC 7.13.3.

Sincerely,

PsE”
P.J. Griego
Public Works ASD Director

CC:  SFCU Utility Availability Letter file
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